

P.C.I.M., S.A.W.A.H.A., Board Meeting 6-11-12

Attendance:

Matt Prucka, Ben Wyzchek, Adam Procino, Derek Elbert, RC Shufflin, James Soderborg, Tom Logan

1. Term For Board Members:

- Term will run from April 1 to April 1
- Fiscal year will stay the same

2. Organizational Planning Meeting:

- Meeting will include; coaches, parents, and or other people that may contribute.
- Will set goals for where we would like to see program in 5-10 years
- Try to create outreach in the community
- How to balance ice time.
- Why can we not use the rink in Midway? Potential for us to somehow fix the rink so it's usable.

3. Selection of Coaches:

- Board has made a commitment to hire paid coaches. Will need to determine at what levels.
- Board will look into a paid hockey coordinator to oversee entire program from mini mites, to midgets etc.